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~ADD local name "*Clear Falls Creek" to existing AWC Stream #101-71-10040-2015-3009.

Comments:
Add local name "*Clear Falls Creek" to existing AWC stream #101-71-10040-2015-3009.

Name of Observer (please print): Joe Giefer
Signature: 10.231.39.10 (Web Nomination) Date: 02/21/2024
Agency:
Address: ADF&G Division of Sport Fish 333 Raspberry Rd

Anchorage, AK 99518

This certifies that in my best professional judgment and belief the above information is evidence that this waterbody should be included in or
deleted from the Anadromous Waters Catalog.
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From: Er n D (DF

To: E F Anadr I | F nsor
Subject: Update name for 101-71-10040-2015-3009

Date: Thursday, September 28, 2023 11:07:18 AM

Hi Joe,

Another thing | noticed which ties into a change | had made in 2019 is that 101-71-10040-2015-3009

is named “Clear Falls Creek”.. In 2019 | noticed it had the name Butler Creek which was the next
stream upriver so we got that updated and it’s right in the AWC now, but 3009 is named Clear Falls

Creek. I am also just now noticing that 3009 doesn’t list kings. It has been a Chinook index stream for

our Chinook Research program for the past 30 years and kings spawn there annually. Should | do an
entire nomination to get kings added to Clear Falls Creek (3009)? Thanks!
Nathan

From: Giefer, Joe (DFG) <joe.giefer@alaska.gov> On Behalf Of DFG, DSF Anadromous Waters
Catalog (DFG sponsored)

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 4:07 PM

To: Frost, Nathan D (DFG) <nathan.frost@alaska.gov>; DFG, DSF Anadromous Waters Catalog (DFG
sponsored) <dfg.dsf.awc@alaska.gov>

Subject: RE: Update name for 101-71-10040-2015-3003

Hi Nathan,

Yes | will add that to my list of minor revisions to include in the next update.

Thanks,
Joe Giefer

Habitat Biologist 1l
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From: Frost, Nathan D (DFG) <pathan frost@alaska.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 1:18 PM

To: DFG, DSF Anadromous Waters Catalog (DFG sponsored) <dfg.dsf.awc@alaska.gov>
Subject: Update name for 101-71-10040-2015-3003

Hi,

I've been sampling and working on Leduc Creek for over a decade and have only know it as
that. | noticed on the tag lab it said “not named” so when | checked they said it’s because it
doesn’t have a name in the AWC. Leduc Creek comes out of Leduc Lake and drains into
Leduc River. Can we add “Leduc Creek” as the name for 101-71-10040-2015-3003? Let me
know if there’s anything you need from me in order to make this happen. Thanks!

Nathan Frost
Behm Canal Chinook Research
Division of Commercial Fisheries



’ -Please update using most recent .GDB with line, point, lake, polygon and barrier features located
in O:\DSF\R5\AWC\Draft2025\GIS\DATAVAWC _2025update_ WORKINGv1_day-month-yr.gdb
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